Economics and Finance PhD student. Masters in Actuarial and Financial Sciences. Bachelors in Statistics for Management.

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Statistics is a science infused in every field. Its diverse applications make it uniquely attractive and are the roots of my curiosity.

I have always enjoyed math and computer and I decided to specialize in actuarial and financial sciences.

The challenges faced during my education also gave me an invaluable work ethic: the effort to overcome obstacles and the rewards of self-improvement afford me the expertise and enthusiasm to face the next challenge.

I also enjoy travel and interacting with various cultures.

COMPUTER SKILLS

R	••••
SAS	
MATLAB	
OFFICE	••••
iWORK	••••
SPSS	
GRETL	
STATA	
JAVA	
SQL	

Motors

LANGUAGE SKILLS



EDUCATION

Loosinien		
		
•	October 2018 - Present PhD in Economics and Finance Research topic: Risk Management in the energy commodity market focusing on Green economy.	
•	October 2015 - October 2017 Masters in Actuarial and Financial Sciences , 110/110 <i>cum laude</i> . Thesis: "Extreme Value Theory, an Application to the Oil Market". Sapienza Università degli studi di Roma.	
	October 2012 - July 2015 Bachelors in Statistics for Management , 109/110. Thesis: "Measurement Errors in Sample Surveys". Sapienza Università degli studi di Roma.	
WORK	EXPERIENCE	
•	September 2019 - Present Teaching Assistent, Financial Econometrics course, faculty of Economics. At LUISS "Guido Carli" Università di Roma.	
•	October 2018 - Present Teaching Assistent, Statistics course, faculty of Economics. At Sapienza Università degli Studi di Roma.	
•	June 2018 Member of the Organizing Committee of the Commodity and Energy Markets Association (CEMA) annual meeting in Rome, Italy. At Sapienza Università degli Studi di Roma.	
•	June 2018 Member of the Organizing Committee of the 12 th edition of the International Summer School on Risk Measurement & Control in Rome, Italy. At LUISS "Guido Carli" University, Rome.	
).	October 2017- Present Consultant at Analisi-Statistiche.it Training courses, advisory and statistical analysis for companies and private.	
	January 2013 - October 2017 Computer Lab Assistant, Statistics At Sapienza Università degli Studi di Roma.	
	October 2012 - Present Private Tutor for students and thesis consultant (masters and bachelors levels).	

Energies

and Pollution